Jones, Carmen

From: Bishop, Virginia

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Jones, Carmen

Subject: FW: 9 Action Items and 5 Information Items for ACHEs Consideration and Approval
Attachments: UA - BS Degree in Sport Hospitality and Operations.pdf; UA - BSCompE Degree.pdf; UA

- BSMAE Degree.pdf; UA - DSW Degree in Social Work.pdf; UA - Graduate Certificate in
Social and Cultural Studies.pdf; UA - MA Degree in Biological Sciences.pdf; UA - MS
Degree in Human Development and Family Studies.pdf; UA - Ph.D. Degree in Addiction
and Recovery Sciences.pdf, UAH-UA Joint Ph.D. in Nursing Science.pdf; UA - Center for
Water Quality Research.pdf; UA - Complex Hydrosystems Research Center.pdf; UA -
Graduate Certificate in Conflict Resolution.pdf; UA - Graduate Certificate in Literacy
Research_Theory_and Pedagogy.pdf; UAH - Regional Traffic Management Center
Proposal.pdf

From: Perryman, Shirrell

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Pearson, Margaret <Margaret.Pearson@ache.alabama.gov>

Cc: Lock, Leonard <Leonard.Lock@ache.alabama.gov>; Nash, Charles <cnash@uasystem.edu>; Bailey, Yardley
<ybailey@uasystem.edu>; Bishop, Virginia <vabishop@ua.edu>; wrenb@uah.edu; Christine Curtis
(Christine.Curtis@uah.edu) <Christine.Curtis@uah.edu>; Whitaker, Kevin <kwhitaker@ua.edu>; John Jones, Il
<jrjones3@uab.edu>; janowski@uab.edu; Peggy Bower <bowerp@uah.edu>; Susan L. Smith <susanlsmith@uab.edu>;
Edwards, Sherri <sherri.edwards@ua.edu>; Kristi Motter <kristi.motter@uah.edu>; Grady, David
<david.grady@ua.edu>; Pamela <benoit@uab.edu>

Subject: 9 Action Items and 5 Information Items for ACHEs Consideration and Approval

Ms. Pearson,

On behalf of Dr. Charles R. Nash, | have attached a total of 14 items that were approved by the
University Of Alabama Board Of Trustees on Friday, April 6, 2018. There are 9 items that will
require action that are being sent to the Alabama Commission on Higher Education for its
consideration and approval, and 5 information items.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the following items that are attached.

ACTION ITEMS:

1. Proposal for Joint Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Degree in Nursing Science (CIP Code
51.3808) at UAH/UA

2. Proposal for a Master of Science (M.S.) Degree in Human Development and Family Studies
(CIP Code 19.0701) at UA

3. Proposal for a Doctor of Social Work (D.S.W.) Degree in Social Work (CIP Code 44.0701) at
UA




Proposal for a Bachelor of Science Musical Audio Engineering (B.S.M.A.E.) Degree (CIP Code
14.1099) at UA

Proposal for a Master of Arts (M.A.) Degree in Biological Sciences (CIP Code 26.0101) at UA
NISP for a Bachelor of Science Computer Engineering (B.S.Comp.E.) Degree (CIP Code
14.0901) at UA

NISP for a Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) Degree in Addiction and Recovery Sciences (CIP
Code 19.0707) at UA

NISP for a Bachelor of Science (B.S.) Degree in Sport Hospitality and Operations (CIP Code
52.0999) at UA

Proposal for a Graduate Certificate in Social and Cultural Studies (CIP Code 13.0401) at UA

INFORMATION ITEMS:

VR wWN e

Establishment of a Regional Traffic Management Center (RTMC) at UAH

Establishment of a Complex Hydrosystems Research Center at UA

Renaming of the Environmental Institute to the Center of Water Quality Research at UA
Graduate Certificate in Literacy Research, Theory, and Pedagogy (CIP Code 13.0301) at UA
Graduate Certificate in Conflict Resolution (CIP Code 19.0403) at UA

Thank you.

Shtrrell Perryman

Administrative Associate to
Dr. Charles R. Nash, Vice Chancellor
Academic Affairs, Student Affairs, and Planning

The University of Alabama System
500 University Blvd. East
Tuscaloosa, Alabama 35401

(205) 348-8347



